Date: 2015/12/9

To: Federal Communications Commission,
Authorization & Evaluation Division,
7435 Oakland Mills Road,
Columbia, MD 21046

To Whom It May Concern:

For FCC ID:2AGB8-001, has two model FX795T-2 and FX795T-6, the 2 models
has same RF part, the only difference is that the FX795T-2 has horizontal
direction SMA antenna connector and FX795T-6 has vertical direction SMA
antenna connector. And the different SMA connector direction leads to the
different LED array. No other changes except mentioned above.
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Yours Sincerely,

Signatory

wih—

l.u Honghua
Validation Project Manager
FXT Technology Co..Limited






